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From: Mary Bane 08 SEP 19 PMI2: 39

Sent:  Friday, September 19, 2008 12:24 PM

To: Caroline Klancke CQMH\SS\DN

Cc: Betty Ashby; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming;ﬁk\mﬁgﬁe; William C. Garner; Robherta Bass;

Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Mary Macko; Tim Devlin; Tim Devlin; Marshall Witlis; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: Oral Modification Item 12

Approved

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 12:19 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Betty Ashby; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Cral Modification Item 12

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 080318-
GU which the Commission will address as Item 12 at the September 29, 2008, Agenda Conference.
Staff would like to modify the first page of the recommendation as follows:

Agenda: 09/29/08 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Interim Rates - Partieipation-is-Himitec-o-Commissioners
and-Staff Participation is at the discretion of the Commission

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Thank you.
Carolins W Klancha
_Sjmiar Jffomcy
C':,::onomir zguLﬂnn Section COM
Oﬂn’n o/ tha gjc:wra[ Cnum{
jﬁm'd‘a pué[w .gcwica C?ammi:ldion ECR T —
Phone: (850 413.6220 GCL —
Fax: (850} 2136221 oOPC
cr(’&ncfee@gsc.dfafu.ffuj RCP -
58C
SGA
ADM
CLK (o,
P‘L“j‘ S,

§

pi s

DOCUMENT NUUMBER-LATE
0884 | SEPIS e
9/19/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY




